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Legislative File No: 2016-0244 

 
TO:  City Council Members 
 
FROM:  Mayor Bryan K. Barnett 
 
DATE:  June 20, 2016 
 
SUBJECT: Mayoral Reappointments to the Advisory Traffic and Safety Board  
 
 
REQUEST: 
Confirmation of Mayor Barnett’s reappointments to the Advisory, Traffic and Safety Board as follows. 
Please note that two (2) members will be nominated to one (1) year terms to stagger the terms as 
required in the Advisory, Traffic and Safety Board bylaws.  
 

Larry Dropiewski – three year term expiring June 30, 2019 
Scott Hunter – one year term expiring June 30, 2017 
Carl Moore – three year term expiring June 30, 2019 
Thomas Neveau – three year term expiring June 30, 2019 
Thomas Pozolo – one year term expiring June 30, 2017 

 
BACKGROUND: 
Mayor Barnett has recommended that Mr. Dropiewski, Mr. Hunter, Mr. Moore, Mr. Neveau and Mr. 
Pozolo be reappointed to the Advisory Traffic and Safety Board and they have accepted the 
nomination.  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Confirmation of reappointments. 
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Department Review   
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